/4

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES MEETING
March 11, 2013
3:00 p.m. — 4:30 p.m,

L 201

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

10.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE SLO COMMITTEE CHAIR
OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. February 25,2013 (attachment)

REPORTS
a. Department of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning — Aeron Zentner

ACTION ITEMS

a. [English AA-T PLOs (attachment)
b. History AA-T PLOs (attachment)
¢. Geology AS-T PLOs (attachment)

DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. PLO Assessment - Tina McDermott

b. SLO/PLO Revision Process (attachment)

¢. WEAVE Training for SLO Committee Members

d. Division Meeting Presentations - Aeron Zentner

e. General Education Qutcomes - Bob Harris, Aeron Zentner

ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS
a. SLO-Related Events — FPD: Revising & Reviewing SLOs/PLOS Monday, March 25, 2013, 6:00
p.m.—9:00 p.m., SSV 151

OTHER

a, Revised SLOs (none)

b. Revised PLOs (none)

¢. SLO Meeting dates for Spring 2013: March 25, April 8, April 22, May 13

ADJOURNMENT

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY

Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age,
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon request, we will consider
reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protecied disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction,
programs, services, activities, or events.



SiE

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES MEETING
MINUTES
March 11, 2013
3:00 p.m. — 4:30 p.m.

L 201

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Dr. Fredy Aviles called the March 11, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes (SLO) meeting to order at 3:09
p.m.

2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE SLO COMMITTEE CHAIR

Dr. Aviles distributed a revised list of programs without SLOs, asking members to replace the inaccurate
list distributed at the February 25, 2013 meeting. He directed members to communicate the information to
the appropriate divisions, reiterating the urgency for AVC to have all its PLOs defined and assessed by the
end of the semester.

3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
Mr. Willard Howard reported his recent approach to overdue SLOs in the Technical Education division. He
explained that since Ms. Leslie Baker, Tech Ed SLO Representative is unable to attend meetings for the
remainder of the semester, Mr. Howard represents the division. He attached the aforementioned deficiency
list to a letter and addressed it to the appropriate staff during a division meeting. The letter encourages
faculty to contact Mr. Aeron Zentner with questions. The approach is working and the list of deficiencies
has decreased.

Dr. Aviles explained that if a PLO has not been entered into WEAVE Online, although approved by the
committee, they appear as missing. He repeated the necessity to be at 100% prior to the end of the
semester.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. February 25,2013 (attachment)
A motion made and seconded to approve the minutes of the February 25, 2013 Student Learning
Outcomes meeting. Motion carried.

5. REPORTS
a. Department of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning — Aeron Zentner
Mr. Aeron Zentner reported the compliance standings as follows:
Operational Outcomes — 100
SLOs - 97.7
PLOs — 50%
Action Plans — 70%

Mr. Zentner contacted everyone who was out of compliance in findings via phone call and email, to
remind them about due dates. He directed them to enter SLO and PLO data into WEAVE Online.

Mr. Zentner stated that Ms. Melissa Jauregui had the completed PLO documents and that Mr. Zentner
would have all entered into WEAVE Online the following week.

Mr. Zentner reported that he has updated the Operational Outcome form and is developing a PLO
website, which is an Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC)
requirement. Mr. Zentner repeated the mandate to be at 100% with all SLOs and PLOs.

6. ACTION ITEMS

a. English AA-T PLOs (attachment)
A motion made and seconded to approve the English AA-T PLO. Motion carried.

Approved: March 25, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes Meeting



b. History AA-T PLOs (attachment)
A motion made and seconded to approve the History AA-T PLOs. Dr. Matthew Jaffe was present
representing that area. Motion carried.

c¢. Geology AS-T PLOs (attachment)
A motion made and seconded to approve the Geology AS-T PLOs.
Ms. Wendy Stout noted the PLO does not specify the course or SLO. Ms. Stacey Adams suggested
documentation under assessment to specify courses and tests. Changes will be made and the final
revision sent for publication to Ms. Nancy Masters, Academic Senate Coordinator.
Motion approved with corrections.

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a. PLO Assessment - Tina McDermott
Ms. Tina McDermott, Faculty Accreditation Coordinator for the Accreditation Steering Committee,
addressed members and congratulated all for their work and dedication over the years with the Student
Learning Outcomes Committee, and getting everyone across campus to buy-in to the challenge. Ms.
McDermott stated that the Student Learning Outcomes process is the heart of the accreditation
process, and said the committee’s efforts are outstanding and are to be commended.

Ms. McDermott addressed two accreditation issues:

1) Integrated Planning
Ms. McDermott explained that the concept of Integrated Planning has not been communicated
well, identifying part of the reason for the ACCIJC visit in October 2013. She stated that SLO and
PLO data feed into Program Review, which feeds into Budget Requests. Ms. McDermott
impressed upon the importance of the Integrated Planning process remaining in the forefront and
continually communicated to divisions as often as possible.

2) ACCIC Letter
Ms. McDermott reiterated her appreciation for efforts made with Student Learning Outcomes and
Operational Outcomes. She commended Mr. Willard Howard for his resolution to delinquent
PLOs. Ms. McDermott re-addressed the letter from the ACCJC, repeating that PLOs are not up to
standard. She explained her approach last year was to address each issue one-on-one with the
appropriate faculty member, asking them what the problem is and offering her support for
resolution and completion.

Ms. McDermott stated she is working on the mid-term report, to be submitted to the ACCJC in August
2013. The ACCIC will review all collective efforts, as part of an ongoing culture. She distributed and
explained a Mapping Method handout which she learned about at a conference. The school who
created the method received an Exemplary Award by the ACCJC. Ms. McDermott reiterated the

push to get to 100%.

Dr. Tom O’Neil addressed the necessity to critically reflect on the process of what is happening to
education. He discussed a recent article written on the idea of the university, charging that community
colleges will be a glorified high school in 1- 15 years.

Ms. McDermott stated that our accreditation standards are compromised right now, and the goal is to
make our processes as easy, efficient and valuable as possible.

Ms. Stacey Adams stated she appreciates the buzz on campus regarding integrated planning, but senses
a frustration from faculty and committee members, as they do not see evidence of said planning

in operations. Ms. Adams addressed the concern for whether specific faculty positions will be filled for
the upcoming semester, and that the collective thought that hiring decisions are not based on data
from program reviews. She questioned the positions for courses that faculty have been soliciting,
maintaining that hiring results should be supported by data and program review requests.

Ms. McDermott suggested time allowance in division meetings to conduct SLO, PLO and action plan
work — a practice used at other community colleges.

Approved: March 25, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes Meeting



b. SLO/PLO Revision Process (attachment)
Dr. Fredy Aviles discussed the SLO/PLO Revision Process, stating he would like it to remain on the
same cycle as AP&P. He suggested linking it every 3-5 years, to substantiate that reviews are taking
place. Dr. Aviles stated that eventually all PLOs will be approved. He predicted part of the future of
the SLO committee is to ensure all SLOs and PLOs are updated, revised and reviewed.

Mr. Bill Vaughan warned against oversimplification and redundancy in the process, recommending
consideration of application of all data to the classroom, to make it meaningful to the students. Dr.
Aviles tabled the discussion to allow time for Mr. Zentner to conduct WEAVE Online training. He
asked members to consider how to make the process as easy as possible, and that after future
discussion will get a consensus to take back to the divisions.

¢. WEAVE Online Training for SLO Committee Members
Mr. Zentner gave a brief training on the SLO reporting process.

d. Division Meeting Presentations - Aeron Zentner
Item tabled.

e. General Education Qutcomes - Bob Harris, Aeron Zentner
Item tabled.

8. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS
a. SLO-Related Events — FPD: Revising & Reviewing SLOs/PLOS Monday, March 25, 2013, 6:00
p-m. - 9:00 p.m., SSV 151

9. OTHER
a. Revised SLOs (none)
b. Revised PLOs (none)
c¢. SLO Meeting dates for Spring 2013: March 25, April 8, April 22, May 13

10. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the March 11, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes meeting at
4:30 p.m. Motion carried.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Dr. Fredy Aviles, Chair Carolyn Burrell Dr. Tom O’Neil William Vaughn
Stacey Adams Dr. Glenn Haller Dr. Bassam Salameh Aeron Zentner
Kim Covell Willard Howard Wendy Stout

MEMBERS ABSENT GUESTS PRESENT/EX-OFFICIO-MEMBERS
Leslie Baker Dr. Robert Harris Dr. Richard Coffman Dr. Matthew Jaffe
Yvette Cruzalegui Mark Hoffer Tina McDermott

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age,
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon request, we will consider
reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction,
programs, services, activities, or events.

Approved: March 25, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes Meeting



General Information:
See examples posted in the PLO Sample File for additional guidance when completing your
program information.

Once completed, post the entire file in the WEAVE Document Repository for your program and submit a
signed hard copy of the PLO and Assessment page to the SLO Committee mailbox. When the SLO
Committee has reviewed the completed file and verified appropriate completion of each page, email
acknowledgement will be sent to the area dean. At this point, PLOs and assessments should be entered in
WEAVEonline under the appropriate program degree and/or certificate entity.

e contact Melanie Parker, SLO Committee Facul

Co-Chair, at mparker@,avc.edu should you need assist:

Instructions:

PL.Os and Assessment:
Use this page to document the PLOs and assessment strategies developed for your program. Once the
file is complete, submit a hard copy with the area dean’s signature to the SLO Committee mailbox.
See Sample PLO and Assessment page if you need additional guidance.

Program Assessment Cycle:
Document the expected assessment cycle for your program. See Assessment Cycle Samples #1 and 2
if you need additional guidance.

Curriculum Map:
List each course that is part of your program. Indicate which courses are required. Use I, D, and M
designations to indicate the level at which each PLO is addressed and assessed in each course. See
Curriculum Map Samples #1 and 2 if you need additional guidance.




:a1eq :leacuddy 9311wwo) O1S :31eq :leaosddy ueaq ealy
-suonejuasasd
‘€4 O1d 199W 1M SIUIPNIS JO %0/ 1BY] S1 19318} JUDWBAIYIL |BQJ3A pue sjuawngdie aA11IDHD JOAIIDP 0) papaau g9'g
3Yl "s9s1n0d wesdoud woiy paldafod aq [iM €4 O1S woly ejeq S[|Njs daisensiad ay) pue saJUBIPNe JUAIBYIP JO SSauaseme  [‘pE ‘2T
ue yjoq dojarap [jim sasinod weadoud ut SJUIPMIS - € O1d
-Auxajdwod pue Ajis1aalp Y1o0q 03 uouse
"ZH# O1d 193W [[IM SIUDPMIS JO %40/ 1BY] SI 193.1e) JUBWRA3IYD. 1E21LD Y1IM ‘elpaw pue ‘sa1udd ‘suol}ipet) SSoJIde sjelalew s
3YL "sasinod weisosd woly para||0d aq [|IM Z# O1S woly eleq |en1xal a1enjeAd pue ‘9zAjeue ‘1a1diajul ‘peal ‘ssadde 0} Ajjiqe syt
aY) ajesjsuowap |jim sasinod weidoid up SIU3PNIS - Z# O1d
*ya4easad Jo
“I# O1d 192W [[Im SJUBPNIS JO %0/ 1BY] SI 1331e] JUBW3A3IYIR uonIUNy 3Y3 pue ‘21101344 JO 3|04 Y] ‘BSIN0ISIP [euOISSajo.d JO .
3yl -sasinod wesdoid wouy palda)|od aq |IM T# O1S Woly eyeq 1eduw sy Suipueisiapun isiy Ag Ajlunwiwod Jiwapede ay) ul vet
9jeddiped pue 121ud |Im sasanod wesSold ul sJUapNIS - T# O1d
S13DYVL LINJNIAIIHOVY pue SAQOH.LIIN LNINSSISSY SINCILNO DNINYVYIT INVEDO0Ud ol

"JuauIssasso Jo 3j2A> pasodoid b Yoo 3snw swoibold

JIv ‘pa313jdwod aq 3snw dow wininalumnd o ‘woibo.d jpuoroniisus up si siya i
*awodno 3y

JO uonajdwod [nyssa0NSs IUIWIBIBP ||iMm Jey] 1381.] JUBWIABIYDE 3Y) Aj1dads pue
SWI02IN0 YIed SINSEal 0} Pasn (S)POYISLL JUSUISSISSE YT aqLIISap Ajjediynads

‘Ajunwiwod ay) Jo uaq I3M JHWOU0I3 3Y) 0) 3INqLIUCI Jey) saiiuniosddo Jaaied Ayjuap| g
*A1@1205 usapows u Ausiaaip Jo 9j0J 3y}
pue ‘ssauaieme |ein3nd ‘acxuesdjo) ‘Padsas ySnoayy yromwea) pue diysuazyid poos ajensuocwaq G

*s318010uYya3) J0 A1aueA pue ‘Adeiay) vonEWwIojU) ‘s|is Supjew-uois3p pue

Sujuueld ‘sppis Sutuaasi) pue Supjuiyd [E31140 “UONENUNWILWOD U3NIM pue jelo Juisn swajgoid 3aj0s “p
SHIBWBYIR PUB 'SIDUIIIS |RINIBN ‘SUY S30UIS

|eJoiABYag pUe |BI1J0S ‘SBITIUBLUNK 3Y3 WOy saouauadxe pue aSpajmouy JO YIpeaiq e 3jensuowsq '€
“uawdojaaap jeuossad

pUE ‘uoneINPa Jasues) ‘s|Ipis Jiseq ‘JuatwAojdwa soj pannbal synys Suiusea) Suojayy Ajdde pue anjep ‘Z
*S59UIIBME-)|3S JO Judwdojanap

33 03 3InqLIL0I Jey] sadusLadXa pue saulddsip jJo ATauea e woy sandadssad assamp azAjeuy T

sawonnQ Sujuieal jpuompsug

*XOq[IDW 3NYWWOI 05 3y} 03 waof sty fo Adod paubis b Jwugns

“woddns jim awodnQ Sulusea] weiSold
Yoea {s)awodInp 3ujuiea jeuciyniiisul ayy ‘Jequinu Aq ‘a3edipuy

sawo3nQ 3uiuaeay weadold ys)suz
AOTTTI0D AdTIVA AdOTALNY

2

SINOILNO ONINYVYIT NVHOOUd

€10 ‘T Aeniqa4 JayJoH Hie




papasN Papa3an pPapasN
Sy asinay Sy asinay SY 3SIA3Y
P3p33N
€# 01d SS9sSV | £# O1d SS9ssy | €# O1d 10iid SV aSiA3Y
papaaN
C# O1d SSISSY | Z# O1d SS9SSV | Z# O1d SSassV | Z# O1d 10lid Sy 3sinay
Ti O1d SS3SSY | T# O1d SS3SSY | T# O1d SS3SSV | T# O1d SS9SSVY | T# Od 10]id
107 3upds €T0Z1led | €10Z3unds cToz lied 2T0Z supds TTOZ Iled TT0Z uuds 0T0Z lied 0T0Z 3upds
ysijsu3  :awepn wesSoid

312A) JudwWssassy weidold




PROGRAM NAME English AA-T
DIVISION Language Arts
DEPARTMENT English
DATEAPPROVED L
DEGREE
CERTIFICATE In
REQUIRED 1\ rsE NAME :l1=Introduced D=Developed M =Mastery
FOR
proGram | EXAEROI20 I po1 | pro2 | PLO3
ENGL102 |I,D 1,D ,D
ENGL103  [i,D ,D ,D
0 |encL111 |1 1,D ,D
0 |encL112  |iD ,D I,D
] [encL113  |iD ,D ,D
[0 |enGL221 o™ D,M D,M
[0 [enGL222  |o,m D,M DM
[0 |[enGL22s  |o,m D,M D,M
1 |encL227  |om D,M D,M
7 [enGL230 |o,m D,M D,M
[0 |[enGL231  |om D,M D,M
] [encL23s  [om D,M D,M
[0 IenGL236  |o,m DM D,M
[0 |enGL240  Jo,m DM D,M
[J |encL242 Jo.wm D,M D,M
1 |enGL246  |o,m D,M D,M
1 |enGL250 |o,m 1,D,M D,M
[0 |eENGL253  |o,m ,0,M D,M
[0 |encL2s6  |o,m 1,D,M D,M
[0 [enGL257  |o,m 1,D,M D,M
] |eNGL259 |o,m 1,D,M D,M
[0 |encL265 DM
0 |enGL279
[0 |enGL299
5 .
O
O
O
]
O
O
O
[




General Information:
See examples posted in the PLO Sample File for additional guidance when completing your
program information.

Once completed, post the entire file in the WEAVE Document Repository for your program and submit a
signed hard copy of the PLO and Assessment page to the SLO Committee mailbox. When the SLO
Committee has reviewed the completed file and verified appropriate completion of each page, email
acknowledgement will be sent to the area dean. At this point, PLOs and assessments should be entered in

WEAVEonline under the appropriate program degree and/or certificate entity.
!e contact Melanie Parkeri SLO Committee Faculg Co-ChairE at mgarker@avc.edu should you need assists

Instructions:

PLOs and Assessment:
Use this page to document the PLOs and assessment strategies developed for your program. Once the
file is complete, submit a hard copy with the area dean’s signature to the SLO Committee mailbox.
See Sample PLO and Assessment page if you need additional guidance.

Program Assessment Cycle:
Document the expected assessment cycle for your program. See Assessment Cycle Samples #1 and 2
if you need additional guidance.

Curriculum Map:
List each course that is part of your program. Indicate which courses are required. Use [, D, and M
designations to indicate the level at which each PLO is addressed and assessed in each course. See
Curriculum Map Samples #1 and 2 if you need additional guidance.




:21eQ :[eaosddy 2a11wwo) O1S :21eqg :jeaosddy ueaq easy

*JU3WSSAsSe pal2a|as ayl
40 940/ 15e9j} 18 Jo Aud)Sew e ule3e [|Im SJUIPNIS JNO JO %G/ "[elajew ay) -juasaid-z09T ‘AI0ISIH s
Jo Aiaisew yuapnis aunseaw [[Im (80T LSiH '8 20T LSiH) s954n0d A101SIH uedLI3WY 0 JUBAI|3J AIOISIY JO S3|DAD 9Anadal ay) alenjeas Svet
'S’ 4nO U] SWexd dI0Ww J0 U0 03Ul PAPPaGW suonsanb adtoyd ajdinin
*JUBWSSASSe Pa1IIS Y
40 940/ 1Se3| 1B JO AUD)ISEW B UIBLIE [[IM SIUSPNIS N0 JO %G/ “[eldlew 3y} yuasaid-709% s
Jo Auaisew Juapnis aunseaw [jIm sasin0d (80T 1SiH 8 ZOT LSIH) A10IsIH ‘A101SIH uedawy ui Buisiue swajqold Juedyiudis aziuSoday SYEL
*$°M JNO Ul SWEXd 310w JO U0 OJul Pappaquwa suonsanb adoy2 ajdiynN
-JUDWISSISSE PIJI3[3S B} Jussaid
40 940/ 1Se3 1€ JO AJ2)SBW B UIRLIE ||IM SJUIPNIS JNO JO 4G/ ‘|eldalew ay) -200T ‘AICISIH UBOLISUIY LIOI} SIUBAD SNOIBI|a] PUE [EIS -
$0 As2)sEU JUSPNIS BINSEIW [IM (30T LSIH '8 LOT LSIH) S351n0 Ai03siiy ‘leanjod “21WI0U022 ‘[eINYND pue sjenplalpul Jofew Ajjuapi
*$'[) JNO Ul SWexa aJow JO U0 0Jul pappaqua suonsanb adjoyd ajdiinn
S1IDYVL INJFNIATIHOVY Pue SGOHIIN LNIINSSISSY SINOILNO SNINHVYIT INVEOO0Ud (o)1)

"JUSWISSaSsD JO a)2A> pasodoid o YIDND jsnid swiniboid

liv paiajdwios aq 3snw dow winnaiund b ‘woibosd jpuonanisur un si siyl §j
*3W02IN0 Ay}

40 u0113)dWOD [NJSSIIINS JUIWLIDIIP |)IM 1Y) 19818) JUBWIABIYIR BY] Ajidads pue
WIOIIN0 |IB3 3INSeaws 0} pasn (S)poyIaLs JUBUISSISSE IY) 3quSIP Ajjeayidads

*AMUNLWLLOD 3Y) 4O Sulaq JjaM DDLU 3Y) 0} AINGUIUOD Jey) saniumosddo Jaasea Ajnuapt g
*A13120s usapoW U ANSIDAIP JO 3]0 3Y)
pue ‘ssauaieme [RIM{ND ‘adueIa|o) “13adsas ySnosy) romwea) pue diysuazi pood ajeasucwsg 'S

*sa13010uy23) Jo A1aLien pue ‘Adesa)y uonewsosul ‘ss Sunjew-uoisap pue

Butuueyd ‘sypis Buiuaisy pue Sujuiyl [ERLD ‘UoREJLRWWOD USKUM Pue jeio Suisn swajqold aajos Y
*SIIBWBYILA PUB ‘SIIUBIIS [eINIBN ‘SUY ‘SBOUBIS

|BIOIABYDY pUR |BIJOS ‘SanUeWwNny 3y} woJj saduauadxa pue aSpajmou) Jo Yipealq e Aesjsuowaq g
“uawdojzaap jeuosiad

PUE ‘UoNEINPD JAJSURIY ‘SIS Jiseq ‘JudtuAojdwsa Joj pasnnbas sy Suiuses Suojayy Aldde pue anjep 'z
‘SSaudIeMe-Jjas Jo Juswdojsaap

3y 03 8INGLIUOI 1eY) SIJUBHRAXD pue saulddsIp Jo A13lea e woly saandadssad asianlp a2Aleuy T

sawonQ Suiuieat jeuopninsul

£102/82/20 :paniwgns aleq

‘XOQipW 33131WW0I 075 3Y3 03 wiof siy3 fo Ados paubis b Jwqgns

“Hoddns |im swodng Sululea weldold
yoea (s)awodInp Bululeadt |euoiinyisu) ay) ‘Jaquinu Aq ‘ajedipu)

1-VV AHO1SIH
HOATIOD AATIVA AdOTALNY
=
SANODLNO DONINYYIT INVHOOUd
uewya elyiuA)  :(juld aseald) Jaquiaiy Jeis/Aynoeq




papasau papasu
Se 9SINgY Se 3SINgY
€# O1d SSISSY | £# O1d SS9SSY | €4 Od 101d
Z# 01d SS3ssY | Z# O1d SSassy | Z# O'1d 10|
T# 01d SS9ssy | T# O1d 535SV | T# Od 10)id
vT0Z 8upds | €102 jled €T0Z3uuds | ZrozZilied | zrozSuwds | TTOZIIEd 110z 3uuds | 010Z Iied 010Z 3upids
A¥O1SIH :2wepN wesdold

9[2A) Juawissassy wiesdoud




PROGRAM NAME HISTORY

DIVISION SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

DEPARTMENT HISTORY

DATE APPROVED - _ -

DEGREE ).

CERTIFICATE L]

RE(:g':ED courseNaMe | :1=Introduced D= Developed M = Mastery

progrRAM | (EXAERO1200 | o1 | plo2 | PLO3 | PLO4 | PLOS
HsT101 i I I e | O
HIST 102 I | | . A R
HIST 104 D D D | e
HIST 105 D D D
HIST 107 D,M D,M D,M % fa,
HIST 108 D,M D,M D,M R
HIST 110 D,M D,M D,M R
HIST 111 DM DM D,M 2 Sl
HIST 112 D D D 3 E
HIST 113 | | | ipl | e
HIST 114 D,M DM e
HIST 115 | | :
HIST 118 D D E
HIST 119

S e

] (I O O O O o o o o o} ) )




General Information:

See examples posted in the PLO Sample File for additional guidance when completing your
program information.

Once completed, post the entire file in the WEAVE Document Repository for your program and submit a
signed hard copy of the PLO and Assessment page to the SLO Committee mailbox. When the SLO
Committee has reviewed the completed file and verified appropriate completion of each page, email
acknowledgement will be sent to the area dean. At this point, PLOs and assessments should be entered in
WEAVEonline under the appropriate program degree and/or certificate entity.

e contact Melanie Parker, SLO Committee Faculty Co-Chair. at mparker(@avc.edu should you need assist:

PLOs and Assessment:
Use this page to document the PLOs and assessment strategies developed for your program. Once the
file is complete, submit a hard copy with the area dean’s signature to the SLO Committee mailbox.
See Sample PLO and Assessment page if you need additional guidance.

Program Assessment Cycle:

Document the expected assessment cycle for your program. See Assessment Cycle Samples #1 and 2
if you need additional guidance.

Curriculum Map:

List each course that is part of your program. Indicate which courses are required. Use I, D, and M
designations to indicate the level at which each PLO is addressed and assessed in each course. See
Curriculum Map Samples #1 and 2 if you need additional guidance.




:a1eqg

:|leaosddy sa13iwwod Q1S

:21eq Jeaoiddy ueaq eaty

‘suoiisanb ay3 uo 1ay38iYy 10 %0/ S100S SIUIPNIS JO %40/ JI IPDW
3q [ O1d 3yl -ouqgns padojaaap Aynoej e yum papesd ag fjim suolysanb
159) ‘sasse|d qe| pue 3123 ABojoag ul suolysanb 1591 Aessa pue Jamsue
Hoys ‘adtoyd ajdinul pazipiepuels y3noiyl passasse aq ||Im suapms

“saut|diosip
2411ua10s Jay1o ayl pue A0)0a8 usamiaq sdiysuoiiejaliaul
ay} utejdxa pue puayasdwod ol ajqe aq ||Im SIUBPNIS “€# O1d

vE‘CT

‘suoisanb ay3 uo 1381y 10 %0/ 103 SJUIPNIS JO %O/ J W
3q |m O1d @Yl -dugns padojanap Aynoey e yym papeis aq |jim suonsanb
1531 °"sassepd ge| pue ain1da| A30j0a9 ul suolsanb 1sa} Aessa pue samsue
Hoys ‘ao1oyd ajdinw pazipiepuels Y3nosyl passasse aq [|Im SJUapnis

‘sajdipuiid 2130j0a8 jeauolsiy

pue [eaisAyd jo uonnjeaa pue Apnis ay) 03 saijdde poyjaw
2413U312S 9yl Moy Jo a3pajmouy Supjiom e aney pue poylaw
341IUBIDS BY] JO IJUBAIDS AY) PURISIDPUN |[IM SIUSPNIS “Z# Od

vVET

‘suolsanb ay) uo Jaysiy 1o 940/ 3103S SJUIPNIS JO %0/ 41 IdW
39 M O1d @Yl -dugru padojaaap Ajjnoe} e yum papead aq [jim suonsanb
153 "sassejd qe| pue aun323| AB0j0a9 ul suoisanb 3533 Aessa pue samsue
Hoys ‘aotoyd sjdiynw pazipiepuels ySnolyl passasse aq |jim SJUIPNIS

sayoeosdde

jeatdojopoyiaw pue [en1dadsuod asiaAIp s,auldpsip ay} jo
adpajmouy Sunjiom e aney pue A30j0a3 jedu103s1y pue [edtsAyd
jo sajdidund BulAjiun ay3 puelsiapun |im sluapms “I# O1d

S139YV1 INIINIAIIHOV pue SQOHLIIAI LNIINSSISSY

SIN0I1NO SNINYVY3IT INVHOOUd o1

“JU2WISS35SD JO 9)2A> pasodosd 0 yop3io Jsnw swibiboid

IV ‘pa13jdwod aq 3snw dow wininatiind p ‘wpiboid jpuordniysul up sj syl §i
*awo21No ay}

10 uoNRIdWOI JNYSS3IINS BUIWIBISP |jIM Jey) 1981e] JuswaA3Iyde ay) Ajpads pue
3WO02IN0 YoBd auNseaw 0} Pasn (S)POYlaw JUBWSSISSE aY) aquIsap Ajjeoydads

*Ajunwwod 3yl jo 3ulaq jjam SHUoUOD3 343 0] 31nqLIIU0D Jey)) saiunjoiddo J3ases AJpuap| 9
*AJ31205 UIapow Ul AJISI2AIP JO 3j0J A
pue ‘ssauaieme [eInyInd ‘@ouesajol ‘wadsas yInouyl yiomwedl pue diysusziyd pood Ajensuowaq g

*saiojouya) jo AJalen pue ‘AJelall] UONELLLIONU] ‘S|pjS Bupjew-uolsiap pue

Suguue)d ‘sjps Sulualsy pue Supjuiyl [EIRLD ‘UOHENUNWIWIOI UBNILIM pue jeio Buisn swajqosd 3nS ¢
SIBWDYIBW PUB ‘SIDUINDS [RINJEN ‘SUY ‘SIUBS

|eJoinBYyag pue [B130S 'SSNIUBLUNH 3y} WOL) S32UBL3dXD pue 23pajmouy J0 Yipeaiq e ajensuowaq ¢
-juawdojanap jeuosiad

pue ‘uoiiEINPa Jaysue.) ‘s|ys Aseq “JudwAojdiud Joy pannbai s)ys Bujuses) Suojay Aldde pue anjea -z
*ssaudIeMme-Jjas Jo Juaidolaasp

343 03 3INQIIUOD JBY) SaduBIadxa pue sauydiasip Jo A1aueA e woly sanmadsiad asiaalp azAjleuy ‘T

sawonNO Sujuieat [euoINIASU|

€T0Z/v/€ ‘paniwgns ajeg

XOqj[DW IRIWWO0I O7S Y3 03 wicf sy} Jo Adoa paubis b pwgns

‘{oddns jjim awoaino Suuiea] weidold
yoea (s)awodng utuaest jruoinyisul ayy Jaquinu Aq ‘a1edipuj

A30j0a9 1-Sv

:wesdoug
dOHTIOD AATIVA AdOTALNY
=
SINODLNO DNINYVYIT NYEDOUd
uewyo) pseyary :(uld aseald) Jaquiay Jeis/Aynoed




papasu

Se 3SInay

¢ O'1d ssossy

T O1d ssossy

vﬂcmﬁ:tnm ET0Z 118 €102 3unds Zr0zZied | 210z Suuds TT0Z [ied TT0zZ 3unds 0T0Z lied 0T0Z 3upds
901039 1Sy :aweN weisdold

apAD JudwIssassy wesdosy




-----

PROGRAM NAME AS-T Geology
DIVISION Math, Science, & Engineering
DEPARTMENT Geosciences
DATE APPROVED b T
DEGREE
CERTIFICATE il
REC;g':ED COURSE NAME :i=Introduced D =Developed M = Mastery
procram | E¥AERCI20L L pig1 | po2 | PLo3 | PLo4 | PLOS
GEOL 101 M M D 3 -y e
GEOL101L M D [
GEOL 102 M M D
GEOL102L M

i“‘r
B

DUUOO0O0oooooooooooooooooooooREEE




SLO Committee Revision Process

Proposal 1:

SLOs/PLOs will be reviewed on the same cycle as required by AP&P (a minimum of
every 5 years). Review of the SLOs/PLOs may require that they be revised. When a
course is revised through AP&P in Curricunet, the SLO committee co-chair shall indicate
by selecting the appropriate checkbox whether SLO/PLO revision is necessary. The SLO
Committee Faculty Co-chair shall review SLO and PLO revisions before bringing them
to the SLO committee for a more thorough review. The SLO Committee Faculty Co-
Chair may also delegate these responsibilities to area representatives if numerous
revisions need to be considered. In order for SLOs/PLOs to be revised, faculty must use
the appropriate SLO/PLO revision form available through the SLO committee website.

Any change considered a minor revision will be approved by the SLO Committee Faculty
Co-Chair and forwarded to the Academic affairs Technician for recording. The SLO
Committee Co-chair will also indicate approval in Curricunet by selecting the appropriate
checkbox. Notification of approval will be sent to the faculty that submitted the revised
SLOs/PLOs so that the relevant changes can be made in WEAVE and assessment can
continue,

Any change considered a major revision or one requiring clarification will be brought to
the committee for a full review. If such change requires a revision of the course itself, the
faculty member submitting the revision will be notified that the course must be revised
through AP&P so that those changes can be incorporated into WEAVE.

The SLO Committee defines minor and major revisions in the following way:

Minor Revision:

e A revision that involves a change in the wording of the SLO/PLO but not its basic
content.

e A change in the assessment method or achievement target of the SLO/PLO.
A change in the number of SLOs/PLOs that still assesses the same basic content
(e.g. 1 SLO is split into 2).

* Any other change in the SLO/PLO that does not necessitate a change in the course
objectives.

Major Revision:
e Any change in basic content necessitated by review of poorly written SLOs/PLOs.
¢ A change in the basic content of the SLO/PLO such that it no longer incorporates
all course objectives or reflects those objectives inaccurately.
e Any change that requires a revision of course objectives or the course itself,



SLO Committee Revision Process

Proposal 2:

SLOs/PLOs will be reviewed on the same cycle as required by AP&P (a minimum of
every 5 years). Review of the SLOs/PLOs may require that they be revised. SLOs will be
listed immediately after the course objectives in the course outline of record COR. When
a course is revised through AP&P in Curricunet, the SLO committee co-chair will have a
checkbox to indicate if SLO/PLO revision is necessary. The SLO Committee Faculty Co-
chair shall review SLO and PLO revisions before bringing them to the SLO committee
for a more thorough review. The SLO Committee Faculty Co-Chair may also delegate
these responsibilities to area representatives if numerous revisions need to be considered.
In order for SLOs/PLOs to be revised, faculty must use the appropriate SLO/PLO
revision form available through the SLO committee website.

Any change considered a minor revision will be approved by the faculty co-chair and
forwarded to the Academic Affairs Technician for recording. The SLO co-chair will also
indicate approval in Curricunet by selecting the appropriate checkbox. Notification of
approval will be sent to the faculty that submitted the revised SLOs/PLOs so that the
relevant changes can be made in WEAVE and assessment can continue.

Any change considered a major revision or one requiring clarification will be brought to
the committee for a full review. If such change requires a revision of the course itself, the
faculty member submitting the revision will be notified that the course must be revised
through AP&P so that those changes can be incorporated into WEAVE.

The SLO Committee defines minor and major revisions in the following way:

Minor Revision:

e A revision that involves a change in the wording of the SLO/PLO but not its basic
content.

* A change in the assessment method or achievement target of the SLO/PLO.
A change in the number of SLOs/PLOs that still assesses the same basic content
(e.g. 1 SLO is split into 2).

e Any other change in the SLO/PLO that does not necessitate a change in the course
objectives.

Major Revision:
e Any change in basic content necessitated by review of poorly written SLOs/PLOs.
* A change in the basic content of the SLO/PLO such that it no longer incorporates
all course objectives or reflects those objectives inaccurately.
e Any change that requires a revision of course objectives or the course itself,



Response from Melissa Jauregui concerning Proposal 2:

Please note, in order for the SLO's to appear after the objectives on
the COR as stated below, that data would need to be entered into
CurricUNET since the COR is generated from CurricUNET. We do not
have a way to add the SLOs on the COR if they are not entered into
CurricUNET.

Once the data is entered, and if edits are needed as described below,
those revisions could be done directly in CurricUNET and the SLO
Committee could then have a paperless approval process. If the
intention of AP&P and the SLO committee is to have this information
entered into CurricUNET so it appears on the COR, I believe this would
need to be approved or supported by the Academic Senate since in the
past this was a point of contention.

Please advise.
Sincerely,
Melissa Jauregui

Academic Affairs Technician
P: 661-722-6317



